
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

 

    

  

 

                                                                                                                                                                                          
 

AGENDA 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 

 Tuesday, August 30, 2016 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 

 
   9:00 AM Call to Order  

   Approval of Minutes 

 August 23, 2016 Board Meeting 

 

   Review Agenda 

 

Consent Agenda  

       

Auditor 

a. Management Letter to State Auditor  

Facilities 

b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110 

c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110 to Dept. 126 

Human Services 

d. Amended Agreement #2 w/Domestic Violence Services for Emergency Solutions Grant 

Information Technologies 

e. Purchase of Storage Area Network Units for Data Centers from Thornburg Computer 

Services 

Juvenile 

f. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 173  

Office of Public Defense  

g. Public Defense Services Agreement w/M Trombley for Juvenile Court  

Parks  

h. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 126  

Personnel 

i. Establishing an Engineering Technician I Classification Description & Salary Grade  

Public Works  

j. Award of Kennewick Annex Parking Lot Grading to D & D Tri-Rivers Excavating, Inc. 

k. Purchase of 60 Tons of HF-150 Oil from Idaho Asphalt Supply, Inc.   

l. Updated Road Department Organization Chart 

m. Purchase of Hazardous Waste Disposal Services From Clean Harbors Environmental 

Services 

 

Scheduled Business 

 

Copier Lease Agreement w/Ricoh ~ J Delvin  

 

Prosser Economic Development Quarterly Update ~ D Heintz   

 

Jerome Delvin 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator             

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Text Box
To view items in detail, please click on the highlighted area. 



Agenda - Board of County Commissioners 

August 30, 2016 

Page 2 

 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

Planning Department Update ~ M Shuttleworth   

 

Six-Year Road Plan Preliminary Prospectus ~ M Rasmussen    

 

Unscheduled Visitors 

   Other Business   
 

 

     

 

 

  

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 

 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, August 23, 2016, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 

Present: Chairman Shon Small 

  Commissioner Jerome Delvin 

  Commissioner James Beaver 

  County Administrator David Sparks   

  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 

 

Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 

Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; County 

Engineer Matt Rasmussen; Assistant County Engineer Robert Blain; Planning Manager Mike 

Shuttleworth; DPA Ryan Brown; Auditor Brenda Chilton; Clerk Josie Delvin; District Court 

Administrator Jacki Lahtinen; Building Manager Steve Brown and Fire Marshal Ken Williams; 

Shyanne Faulconer, Community Programs/PR Coordinator; Public Services Administrator Fred 

Bowen; and Erhiza Rivera, Deputy Treasurer.   

 

Approval of Minutes 

 

The Minutes of August 16, 2016 were approved.   

 

Consent Agenda 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner Delvin moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “k”.  

Commissioner Beaver seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 

 

Commissioners  
a. Contract w/WA State Military Department for E911 Services  

b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 115 

Human Services   
c. Agreement w/Housing Authority of Kennewick for Nueva Vista Development Housing   

Parks 

d. Contract w/Environmental Assessment Services for Cultural Resources Assessment @ 

Horn Rapids Park  

Personnel 

e. Settlement Agreement and Release Regarding Claim Number CC 2016-08 

Public Safety Tax  

f. Amendment #1 to Agreement w/Boys & Girls Club for Prosser Teen Program Investment 

Public Works 
g. Approval of Invoices from Dave Martin Family Auto for Detailing of Five Vehicles  



 - 2 - 

h. Agreement w/PBS Engineering & Environmental Inc for Geophysical/Geotechnical 

Services 

Sheriff  

i. Salary Request Statement 

j. Salary Request Statement   

k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 119 & 120    

 

Public Hearing – Budget Adjustment – Rural County Capital Fund 

 

Adam Fyall presented the budget adjustment to the Rural County Capital Fund to create new codes 

for distribution to the other local governments per Resolution 2016-534 for allocation of the 

accumulated and future monies.  He said this budget adjustment only dealt with the accumulated 

reserve as of March 31, 2016.  Additionally, he was working on a new agreement with the Cities 

and Ports on how dollars would be distributed to them for qualified projects and he would bring 

that to the Board for approval shortly. 

 

As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed. 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner Delvin moved to approve the budget adjustment to the Rural County 

Capital Fund No. 0144-101 in the amount of $5,953,137.  Commissioner Beaver seconded and 

upon vote, the motion carried. 

 

Mr. Sparks commented that he met with the Port of Kennewick and they expressed their gratitude 

and were looking at partnering with the City of Kennewick to utilize the funds to develop around 

the Columbia Drive area for the new Urban Wine & Artisan Village. 

 

Lease Agreement with Ricoh for (4) Copiers – Auditor’s Office 

 

Brenda Chilton presented the lease agreement with Ricoh for four copiers.  She indicated that DPA 

Reid Hay was not comfortable with some of the language in the state contract and not willing to 

approve the agreement as to form.  She said they had used these contracts in the past and felt the 

risk was very low.   

 

MOTION:  Commissioner Delvin moved to approve the lease agreement for four copiers from 

Ricoh for the Benton County Auditor’ Office and authorize the Chairman to sign.  Commissioner 

Beaver seconded and upon vote, the motion carried.   

 

Local Task Force Agreement w/US Dept. of Justice DEA 

 

Captain Vannoy via/video conference presented an agreement for the Sheriff’s office to continue 

participating in assisting the DEA through the Tri-Cities Metro Drug Task Force.  The current 

agreement expired on September 30, 2016 and this would continue the agreement to assign one 

deputy to assist the DEA and they would provide, subject to available funds, necessary equipment, 

office space, and other support items. 

 



 - 3 - 

The Prosecuting Attorney’s office declined to approve the agreement in the past due to the lack of 

specific basic terms on the structure of the organization, as well as the reimbursement to the 

Sheriff’s Office for the assigned officer and was again not approving the agreement as to form. 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner Delvin moved to approve the resolution and attached Agreement 

between Benton County Sheriff’s Office and United States Department of Justice, Drug 

Enforcement Administration (DEA), and authorize the Benton County Sheriff to sign said 

agreement, along with the Certifications regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension and Other 

Responsibility Matters; and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements attached to the Agreement.  

Commissioner Beaver seconded and upon vote, the motion carried. 

 

Public Safety Tax Status Report Presentation 

 

Shyanne Faulconer gave a Powerpoint presentation and briefly discussed the following:   

 

 In 2016, the Benton County Public Safety Tax funded five program contracts under the 

Benton County Gang and Crime Prevention Initiative. Those five programs were:  

o Nurse Family Partnership Program (Benton-Franklin Health District)  

o Human Trafficking Survivor Services (Mirror Ministries)  

o Kiona-Benton Crime Prevention Program (Kiona-Benton City School District)  

o Overnight Emergency Youth Shelter (Safe Harbor Support Center)  

o Prosser Teen Program Investment (Boys & Girls Clubs of Benton and Franklin 

Counties  

o Total 2016 Budget for all programs - $259,027.50 

 

 A new RFP for programs was anticipated to open in September and would allow for two 

year contracts if needed to match the 2017-2018 biennium.   

 Washington State Public Safety Tax County Comparison - information on the other 

websites was difficult to find; she was ensuring Benton County’ information was readily 

accessible to the public. 

 

Building Department Codes Update 

 

Steve Brown and Ken Williams presented the proposed ordinances to go to public hearing 

implementing the State’s newly adopted International Building, Residential, Mechanical, Fire, 

Swimming Pool and Uniform Plumbing Code Plumbing Codes effective July 1, 2016.   

 

Mr. Brown said they were adopting as is, with a few editorial changes and the changes previously 

made would continue.  He commented that the State adopted a new swimming pool and spa code 

and Benton County was deleting the old code which previously incorporated that section into the 

other codes and adopting a new code. 

 

The Board approved the ordinances to go to public hearing.   

 

 



 - 4 - 

Other Business 

 

Commissioner Beaver and Delvin commented on their participation in the Benton-Franklin Fair 

Parade. 

 

Chairman Small said he attended the BCES meeting and discussed an email received from Franklin 

County Commissioner Peck regarding the PSAP consolidation proposal.  He said in short, nothing 

was decided at the meeting and he asked the Board to read the information he provided and that 

BCES would be discussing this further on Thursday. 

 

Commissioner Beaver reiterated his concern about Benton County being asked to subsidize 

Franklin County’s tax base and that he continued to have reluctance to get involved.  He said he 

was concerned about the inequity and using Benton County taxes to subsidize the neighboring 

county.   

 

Commissioner Delvin said the concept was good that Franklin County and City of Pasco were 

willing to pay the consolidation cost and user cost but the BCES board needed to make a decision 

if they wanted them to come on board; then they could get the details worked out with a new 

Memorandum of Understanding.   

 

Vouchers 

 

Check Date: 08/15/2016 

 

Warrant #: 239883-239886 

Direct Deposit #: 116753-116938 

Total all funds: $112,194.06 

 

Taxes #: 101160816 

Total all funds:  $37,005.81 

 

Check Date:  08/19/2016 

 

Warrant #: 143688-144108 

Total all funds: $10,985.72 

 

Transfers #: 08191601-08191614 

Total all funds:  $978,758.74 

 

Warrant #: 144109-144293 

Total all funds:  $431,226.25 

 

Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 

 

  



 - 5 - 

Resolutions 

 

2016-630: Contract w/WA State Military Department for E911 Services  

2016-631: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 115 

2016-632: Agreement w/Housing Authority of Kennewick for Nueva Vista Development 

Housing   

2016-633: Contract w/Environmental Assessment Services for Cultural Resources 

Assessment @ Horn Rapids Park  

2016-634: Settlement Agreement and Release Regarding Claim Number CC 2016-08 

2016-635: Amendment #1 to Agreement w/Boys & Girls Club for Prosser Teen Program 

Investment 

2016-636: Approval of Invoices from Dave Martin Family Auto for Detailing of Five Vehicles  

2016-637: Agreement w/PBS Engineering & Environmental Inc for Geophysical 

Geotechnical Services 

2016-638: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 119 & 120    

2016-639: Budget Adjustment – Rural County Capital Fund  

2016-640: Lease Agreement for Auditor’s Office with Ricoh 

2016-641: Agreement Between Benton County Sheriff’s Office and DEA  

 

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 9:35 

a.m.  

 

 

_______________________________   ______________________________ 

Clerk of the Board      Chairman 

 



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:  _08/30/2016_   
Subject: _Management 

Letter To State 
Auditor_  

Prepared by:       _Van Pettey__  
Reviewed by: _ Brenda 

Chilton, Duane 
Davidson           
  

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  _____  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   __X___ 

 
Consent Agenda            

__X__  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Management letter to close out the Federal Single Audit of Benton County for 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY 
 
Management letter from Benton County to the State Auditor’s Office containing representations which affirm 
the County’s cooperation during the Audit of Benton County’s 2015 Federal Grants & Assistance. 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Pass on Consent Agenda & Sign 

 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION 
 

WEH
Text Box
a. Management Letter to State Auditor



 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

     
  

 
 
August 30, 2016 
 
 
 
Ms. Deborah O’Leary, Assistant State Auditor 
Washington State Auditor’s Office 
100 North Morain, Suite 216 
Kennewick, WA 99336 
 
Dear Ms. O’Leary: 
 
We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the financial statements of Benton 
County for the period January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015.  Representations are in relation 
to matters existing during or subsequent to the audit period up to the date of this letter. 
 
Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material.  
Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve a weakness, omission or 
misstatement of information that, in the light of surrounding circumstances, make it probable that 
the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced 
by the weakness, omission or misstatement. 
 
We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made appropriate inquiries to be able 
to provide our representations, the following representations made to you during your audit.  If we 
subsequently discover information that would change our representations related to this period, we 
will notify you in a timely manner. 
 
1. We have provided you with unrestricted access to people you wished to speak with and made 

available requested and relevant information of which we are aware, including: 
 

a. Financial records and related data. 
b. Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Commissioners or summaries of actions of 

recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared. 
c. Other internal or external audits, examinations, investigations or studies that might 

concern the objectives of the audit and the corrective action taken to address significant 
findings and recommendations. 

d. Communications from regulatory agencies, government representatives or others 
concerning possible material noncompliance, deficiencies in internal control or other 
matters that might concern the objectives of the audit. 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

Jerome Delvin 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 



Ms. Deborah O’Leary, Assistant State Auditor 
August 30, 2016 
Page 2 of 4 
 

e. Related party relationships and transactions. 
f. Results of our internal assessment of business risks and risks related to financial 

reporting, compliance and fraud. 
 
2. We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with requirements related to 

confidentiality of certain information, such as HIPAA requirements, and have notified you 
whenever records or data containing information subject to any confidentiality requirements 
were made available. 

 
3. We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with applicable laws, regulations, 

contracts and grant agreements. 
 
4. We have identified and disclosed all laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements that 

could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, 
including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds. 

 
5. We have complied with all material aspects of laws, regulations, contracts and grant 

agreements. 
 
6. We acknowledge our responsibility for establishing and maintaining effective internal 

controls over compliance with applicable laws and regulations and safeguarding of public 
resources, including controls to prevent and detect fraud. 

 
7. We have established adequate procedures and controls to safeguard public resources and 

ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations. 
 
8. Except as reported to you in accordance with RCW 43.09.185, we have no knowledge of any 

fraud, allegations of fraud or suspected fraud involving management, employees or others. 
 
9. All material transactions have been properly recorded in the financial records. 
 
10. We acknowledge our responsibility for complying, and have complied, with the requirements 

of 2 CFR § 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards. 

 
11. With regards to your audit of federal grant programs, we have made available all relevant 

and requested information of which we are aware, including: 
 

a. All contracts and grant agreements (including amendments, if any) and any other 
correspondence that has taken place with federal agencies or pass-through agencies 
related to federal awards 

b. All information regarding management decisions or follow-up work performed by 
federal or pass-through agencies on any findings reported in the past. 

c. All documentation related to the compliance requirements, including information 
related to federal program financial reports and claims for advances and 
reimbursements. 



Ms. Deborah O’Leary, Assistant State Auditor 
August 30, 2016 
Page 3 of 4 
 

d. Any contracts or other agreements with service organizations and any communications 
from our service organizations relating to noncompliance with federal laws and 
regulations at the service organization. 

 
12. We have prepared the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) and included all 

expenditures from federal agencies and pass-through agencies in the form of grants, 
contracts, loans, loan guarantees, property, cooperative agreements, interest subsidies, 
insurance, food commodities, direct appropriations, and other assistance.  We believe that 
the Schedule, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with 2 CFR § 
200. 

 
13. We have disclosed to you all significant changes in the methods of measurement and 

presentation of the SEFA, reasons for any changes and significant assumptions or 
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the SEFA. 

 
14. We have identified the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements 

related to each of our federal awards. 
 
15. We have complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements related to our 

federal awards. 
 
16. We have discussed with you any federal compliance requirements that vary from federal or 

pass-through agency interpretations. 
 
17. We have maintained internal control over federal programs sufficient to provide reasonable 

assurance that awards are managed in compliance with laws, regulations, contracts or grant 
agreements that could have a material effect on each of our federal awards. 

18. We have disclosed whether any changes in internal controls over federal awards, including 
any corrective action taken in response to findings, has occurred subsequent to the audit 
period.  

 
19. We are not aware of any amounts questioned or known noncompliance with requirements of 

our federal awards occurring during or subsequent to the audit period.  Further, we have 
made available to you the results of any other audits or program reviews. 

 
20. Federal program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements are supported 

by the books and records from which the basic financial statements have been prepared, and 
are prepared on a basis consistent with that presented in the Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards. 

 
21. The copies of federal program financial reports provided to you are true copies of the reports 

submitted, or electronically transmitted, to federal agencies or pass-through agencies. 
 
22. We have advised our subrecipients of requirements imposed on them by Federal laws, 

regulations, contracts or grant agreements as well as any supplemental requirements we 
impose as a condition of receiving Federal awards. 

 



Ms. Deborah O’Leary, Assistant State Auditor 
August 30, 2016 
Page 4 of 4 
 
23. We have monitored the activities of our subrecipients as necessary to ensure that Federal 

awards are used for authorized purposes in compliance with laws, regulations, contracts or 
grant agreements. 

 
 
 
 
 
              
          Shon Small           Brenda Chilton 
         Chairperson,     Benton County Auditor 
                Board of County Commissioners 
 
 
 
 
 
        
      Duane A. Davidson 
  Benton County Treasurer 
 
 
 
cc: Board of County Commissioners 
 Brenda Chilton, Benton County Auditor 
 Duane A. Davidson, Benton County Treasurer 
 Ryan Brown, Chief Civil Deputy, Benton County 



Dated this day of , 

Attest:

cc: Dept., Auditor C. McKenzie

RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN 

CURRENT EXPENSE FUND NUMBER 0000-101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER 110.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that 

funds shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

Clerk of the Board

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.

WEH
Text Box
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:

TRANSFER FROM:  TRANSFER TO: 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT

(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)

518-301 1265 Public Services Administrator $4,762 518-301 1263 Maintenance Worker $6,128

518-301 1268 Maintenance Worker $3,041 518-301 1264 Maintenance Worker $7,944

518-301 1269 Electronics Technician $25,307 518-301 1272 Maintenance Worker $5,033

518-301 4894 ER&R Repair & Maint. $5,454 518-301 1273 Maintenance Worker $7,944

518-302 4931 Contingency $60,000 518-301 1520 Facilities Manager $20,830

518-301 1552 Facilities Supervisor $12,277

518-301 2103 Medical Insurance $38,408

TOTAL $98,564 TOTAL $98,564

Explanation:

Prepared by: Cami McKenzie Date:  22-Aug-2016

Approved q Denied q Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

2015-2016 Budget.  To cover shortages in salaries and benefits due to changing from Bargaining to Non-Bargaining for amounts not budgeted.  

Facilities

Current Expense

110

0000-101



Dated this day of , 

Attest:

cc: Dept., Auditor C. McKenzie

RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 

0000101, FACILITIES DEPT. 110 TO CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 0000101, 

PARKS DEPT. 126

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that 

funds shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

Clerk of the Board

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.

WEH
Text Box
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110 to Dept. 126



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:

TRANSFER FROM:  Dept. 110 TRANSFER TO: Dept. 126

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT

(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)

518-302 4931 Contingency $15,000 576-800 1533 Park Caretaker $7,600

576-800 1538 Park Caretaker $6,300

576-800 2102 Social Security $1,100

TOTAL $15,000 TOTAL $15,000

Explanation:

Prepared by: Cami McKenzie Date:  19-Aug-2016

Approved q Denied q Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

2015-2016 Budget.  To cover shortages in salaries and benefits due to changing from Bargaining to Non-Bargaining and increase in rates not 

budgeted.  

Facilities

Current Expense

110

0000-101



WEH
Text Box
d. Amended Agreement #2 w/Domestic Violence Services for Emergency Solutions Grant









  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 

In 2010 and 2011 Benton County purchased new Dell EqualLogic Storage Area Network units 
for both the Justice Center and Courthouse.  Dell EqualLogic storage has performed well and 
become the Counties data storage backbone.  Providing high availability uptime to County data 
and resources is a priority for Information Technology, we feel replacing these units is a proactive 
step. 

 
SUMMARY  

Using Washington State Contract (T10-MST-296) vendors and members of National 
Association of State Procurement Officials (WSCA/NASPO) quotes were solicited for Dell 
EqualLogic Storage Area Network Arrays Compellent Series solutions.  The responses were 
reviewed for fit and function by the Information Technology.  

RECOMMENDATION  

Information Technology recommends the Board of Benton County Commissioners approve the 
purchase of Dell EqualLogic Storage Area Network Arrays Compellent Series solutions including 
licenses and five year software and Copilot support Justice Center and Courthouse Data Centers 
utilizing Washington State and NASPO T10-MST-296 contract from Thornburg Computer Services, 
LLC Olympia, WA in an amount not to exceed $120,105.52 excluding Washington State Sales 
Tax.   

FISCAL IMPACT  

   None, equipment being replaced are enrolled in replacement fund. 
 
MOTION  

AGENDA/WORKSHOP ITEM TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED         
Meeting Date: August 30, 2016 Execute Contract      Consent Agenda X   
Subject: Authorize purchase replacement 

Dell EqualLogic Storage Area 
Network Arrays units Pass Resolution  X   Public Hearing     

   Pass Ordinance     1st Discussion    
By: Teri L. Holmes Pass Motion     2nd Discussion     
Reviewed By: Loretta SmithKelty Other     Other      
                    

WEH
Text Box
e. Purchase of Storage Area Network Units for Data Centers from Thornburg Computer Services



RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 

 
IN THE MATTER OF PURCHASING STORAGE AREA NETWORK UNITS FOR BOTH 

JUSTICE CENTER AND COURTHOUSE DATA CENTERS INCLUDING LICENSES AND 

FIVE YEAR SOFTWARE AND COPILOT SUPPORT FROM THORNBURG COMPUTER 

SERVICES, OLYMPIA, WA.  

 
WHEREAS, the current network storage area array is eligible for replacement; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is highly desirable to increase the amount of available network storage space; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, per Resolution 2012-677 of Benton County’s Procurement, Leasing, and Contract 
Policy, Section 7 Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreements: RCW 39.34.030 
allows the County to join with other governmental agencies for purchase or leases; and 
 
WHEREAS, vendors on the Washington State Contract (T10-MST-296 06112) and NASPO 
ValuePoint were solicited to submit quotes for Dell EqualLogic Storage Area Network Arrays 
Compellent Series; and 

Extend IT Solutions Bellevue, WA $119,583.52 (nolonger NASPO) 

Bridge Data Issaquah, WA  $140,449.94 

Thornburg Computer Services, LLC Olympia, WA $120,105.52 

 
WHEREAS, Information Technology has reviewed the responses received and recommends 

purchasing the Dell EqualLogic Storage Area Network Arrays Compellent Series including 
licenses and five year software and Copilot support from Thornburg Computer Services, LLC as 

the most advantageous to the county with price and other factors considered;  NOW, 
THEREFORE, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County 
Washington authorizes Information Technology to purchase from Thornburg Computer 
Services, LLC the Dell EqualLogic Storage Area Network Arrays Compellent Series including 
licenses and five year software and Copilot support in an amount not to exceed $120,105.52 
excluding Washington State Sales Tax for Justice Center and Courthouse Data Centers.   
 

 
Dated this day of , 

 

 
 

Chairman of the Board 
 

 
 

Member 
 

 
 

Member 
 

 
Attest: of Benton County, Washington. 

Clerk of the Board 

 
Original: Central Services 
Copies: Auditor 

T Holmes 

 



Quote
Date

6/14/2016

Quote#

BDDELL11513

Bill To

Benton Count Information Technology
Attn: Accounts Payable
PO Box 608
Prosser, WA 98350

Ship To

Benton Count Information Technology
Attn: Robert Heard
620 Market St.
Prosser, WA 98350-1300

Extend

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Quote Valid

7/14/2016

Rep Project OID

10329

FOB Ship Via

Date:Authorized By: _____________________________________

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.6%)

10900 NE 4th St., Suite 2300
Bellevue, WA  98004
Ph (425) 372-7500 Fx (425) 484-2021
www.extenditsolutions.com

signature authorizes execution of order

Item Description Qty Unit Pri... Total

Prossor Location SAN configuration:
CT-SC4020-BASE-ISCSI Dell SC4020 10Gb iSCSI - 4ports (Single drives) 1 0.00 0.00
DS-SAS12-35-6000X7K-D Dell 6TB, SAS, 12GB, 7K HDD 12 0.00 0.00
DS-SAS-25-480SSDRI-M-Y Dell  480GB, SAS 12Gb, SSD, Mainstream RI, 2.5 12 0.00 0.00
EN-BLNK-SAS6-25-Y Dell Enclosure Blank, SAS, Drive Bay Blanks, 2.5" 12 0.00 0.00
EN-SC200-1235 Dell Compellent SC200 Enclosure, 3.5" 12-Bay 1 0.00 0.00
PA-CBL-SAS-2M-D Dell 6Gb Mini-SAS to Mini-SAS Cable, 2M, Qty 2 1 0.00 0.00
PA-PC-2M-D Dell C13-C14, PDU, 12AMP, 6.5 FT (2m), Power Cord, Qty2 1 0.00 0.00
PA-PC-2M-Y Dell C13-C14, PDU, 12AMP, 6.5 FT (2m), Power cord, Qty2 1 0.00 0.00
PA-RK-RR2-D Dell Ready Rails II Static Rails for 4-post Racks 1 0.00 0.00
SW-CORE-BASE48 Dell SW, Storage Center OS Core Base License 1 0.00 0.00
SW-PERF-BASE48 SW, Storage Performance Bundle Base Licens 1 0.00 0.00
SW-RDP-BASE48 Dell SW, Remote Data Protection Bundle Base License 1 0.00 0.00
PS-SC2XX2U-PD Dell ProDeploy Dell Storage SC Disk Series 200/220 2U Exp

Enclosure
1 0.00 0.00

PS-SC4XXX-PD Dell ProDeploy Dell Storage SC Series 4XXX SAN 1 0.00 0.00
PA-CBL-SAS-2M-DSP Dell 6Gb Mini-SAS to Mini-SAS Cable, 2M, Qty2, CUS 1 0.00 0.00
Dell-Copilot -Support Dell Copilot Support for SC4020 - 5 years 1 0.00 0.00
Dell-VA Software Support Dell VA Software Support for SC4020 - 5 years 1 0.00 0.00
Dell-Bundle Dell Bundle Pricing for the Products and Services listed in the

lines above in this quote
1 59791.76 59,791.76

Kennewick location SAN configuration:
CT-SC4020-BASE-ISCSI Dell SC4020 10Gb iSCSI - 4ports (Single drives) 1 0.00 0.00
DS-SAS12-35-6000X7K-D Dell 6TB, SAS, 12GB, 7K HDD 12 0.00 0.00
DS-SAS-25-480SSDRI-M-Y Dell  480GB, SAS 12Gb, SSD, Mainstream RI, 2.5 12 0.00 0.00
EN-BLNK-SAS6-25-Y Dell Enclosure Blank, SAS, Drive Bay Blanks, 2.5" 12 0.00 0.00
EN-SC200-1235 Dell Compellent SC200 Enclosure, 3.5" 12-Bay 1 0.00 0.00
PA-CBL-SAS-2M-D Dell 6Gb Mini-SAS to Mini-SAS Cable, 2M, Qty 2 1 0.00 0.00
PA-PC-2M-D Dell C13-C14, PDU, 12AMP, 6.5 FT (2m), Power Cord, Qty2 1 0.00 0.00
PA-PC-2M-Y Dell C13-C14, PDU, 12AMP, 6.5 FT (2m), Power cord, Qty2 1 0.00 0.00
PA-RK-RR2-D Dell Ready Rails II Static Rails for 4-post Racks 1 0.00 0.00

Page 1



Quote
Date

6/14/2016

Quote#

BDDELL11513

Bill To

Benton Count Information Technology
Attn: Accounts Payable
PO Box 608
Prosser, WA 98350

Ship To

Benton Count Information Technology
Attn: Robert Heard
620 Market St.
Prosser, WA 98350-1300

Extend

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Quote Valid

7/14/2016

Rep Project OID

10329

FOB Ship Via

Date:Authorized By: _____________________________________

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.6%)

10900 NE 4th St., Suite 2300
Bellevue, WA  98004
Ph (425) 372-7500 Fx (425) 484-2021
www.extenditsolutions.com

signature authorizes execution of order

Item Description Qty Unit Pri... Total

SW-CORE-BASE48 Dell SW, Storage Center OS Core Base License 1 0.00 0.00
SW-PERF-BASE48 SW, Storage Performance Bundle Base Licens 1 0.00 0.00
SW-RDP-BASE48 Dell SW, Remote Data Protection Bundle Base License 1 0.00 0.00
PS-SC2XX2U-PD Dell ProDeploy Dell Storage SC Disk Series 200/220 2U Exp

Enclosure
1 0.00 0.00

PS-SC4XXX-PD Dell ProDeploy Dell Storage SC Series 4XXX SAN 1 0.00 0.00
PA-CBL-SAS-2M-DSP Dell 6Gb Mini-SAS to Mini-SAS Cable, 2M, Qty2, CUS 1 0.00 0.00
Dell-Copilot -Support Dell Copilot Support for SC4020 - 5 years 1 0.00 0.00
Dell-VA Software Support Dell VA Software Support for SC4020 - 5 years 1 0.00 0.00
Dell-Bundle Dell Bundle Pricing for the Products and Services listed in the

lines above in this quote
1 59791.76 59,791.76

Page 2_____________________________________

To place your order, email or fax a signed copy of this form to your Extend Regional Sales Manager to the
above fax number. Then, return the original form(s) with your hard copy signed purchase order, to the above
Extend Corporate Office - Attention: Accounting Department. Products are licensed for use at the customer's
installation address only unless otherwise specified. Product licenses are not transferable. Products defined as
"used" are sold "as is" and do not fall under the normal terms of exchange. Extend's Standard terms &
conditions apply.

$129,867.70

$119,583.52

$10,284.18



Quote Number: BDS160707-MO-2a
Quote Date: 07-Jul-16
Valid Until: 06-Aug-16
Credit Terms: Net 30
Shipping Terms: Prepay & Add

LINE PART NUMBER QTY UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE

1.01 CT-SC4020-BASE-ISCSI 1 $101,326.31 $101,326.31 

1.02 DS-SAS-25-480XSSD-Y 12

1.03 DS-SAS-35-6000X7K-FIPS-D 12

1.04 EN-BLNK-SAS6-25-Y 12

1.05 EN-SC200-1235 1

1.06 PA-CBL-SAS-2M-D 1

1.07 PA-PC-2M-D 1

1.08 PA-PC-2M-Y 1

1.09 PA-RK-RR2-D 1

SUBTOTAL: $101,326.31 

2.01 SW-CORE-BASE48 1 $34,820.27 $34,820.27 

2.02 SW-PERF-BASE48 1

2.03 SW-RDP-BASE48 1

SUBTOTAL: $34,820.27 

3.01 PS-SC2XX2U-PD 1 $4,303.36 $4,303.36 

3.02 PS-SC4XXX-PD 1

SUBTOTAL: $4,303.36 

TOTAL PRICE: $140,449.94 
COMMENTS:
Excludes shipping/handling charges and taxes unless otherwise indicated. Pricing reflective of cash purchase. If paying by credit card, 4% fee applies to total purchase price. 

Quote valid for 30 days from the date of issue. Prices may be subject to change once the 30 day period has expired.

Ready Rails II Static Rails for 4-post Racks

SW, Storage Center OS Core Base License

SW, Storage Performance Bundle Base License

SW, Remote Data Protection Bundle Base License

ProDeploy Dell Storage SC Disk Series 200/220 2U Exp Enclosure

ProDeploy Dell Storage SC Series 4XXX SAN

QUOTATION

DESCRIPTION

Dell SC4020

Hardware

SC4020 10Gb iSCSI - 4ports (Single drives). Includes:

PREPARED FOR
Teri Holmes

Benton County

teri.holmes@co.benton.wa.us

Dell 480GB, SAS, 6Gb, 2.5" SSD, RI

6TB, SAS 12 Gb, 7k, 3.5 SED FIPS, HDD

Enclosure Blank, SAS, Drive Bay Blanks, 2.5"

Compellent SC200 Enclosure, 3.5" 12-Bay

6Gb Mini-SAS to Mini-SAS Cable, 2M, Qty 2

C13-C14, PDU, 12AMP, 6.5 FT (2m), Power Cord, Qty2

C13-C14, PDU, 12AMP, 6.5 FT (2m), Power cord, Qty2

Professional Services

Software

mailto:teri.holmes@co.benton.wa.us


Quote
Date

7/26/2016

Quote #

7425

Name / Address

Benton County Information Technology
620 Market St.
Prosser, WA 98350-1300

Thornburg Computer Services, LLC
P.O. Box 11455
Olympia, WA  98508-1455

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.6%)

DES Contract No.
SC-05815-003

Quotes are good for 30 days

Description MPN Qty Total

PROSSER LOCATION SAN CONFIGURATION:
Dell SC4020 10Gb iSCSI - 4ports (Single drives) CT-SC4020-BASE-ISCSI 1 59,791.76T
6TB, SAS, 12GB, 7K HDD DS-SAS12-35-6000X7K-D 12 0.00T
480GB, SAS 12Gb, SSD, Mainstream RI, 2.5 DS-SAS-25-480SSDRI-M-Y 12 0.00T
Enclosure Blank, SAS, Drive Bay Blanks, 2.5" EN-BLNK-SAS6-25-Y 12 0.00T
Compellent SC200 Enclosure, 3.5" 12-Bay EN-SC200-1235 1 0.00T
6Gb Mini-SAS to Mini-SAS Cable, 2M, Qty 2 PA-CBL-SAS-2M-D 1 0.00T
C13-C14, PDU, 12AMP, 6.5 FT (2m), Power Cord, Qty2 PA-PC-2M-D 1 0.00T
C13-C14, PDU, 12AMP, 6.5 FT (2m), Power cord, Qty2 PA-PC-2M-Y 1 0.00T
Ready Rails II Static Rails for 4-post Racks PA-RK-RR2-D 1 0.00T
SW, Storage Center OS Core Base License SW-CORE-BASE48 1 0.00T
Storage Performance Bundle Base License SW-PERF-BASE48 1 0.00T
SW, Remote Data Protection Bundle Base License SW-RDP-BASE48 1 0.00T
ProDeploy Dell Storage SC Disk Series 200/220 2U Exp Enclosure PS-SC2XX2U-PD 1 0.00T
ProDeploy Dell Storage SC Series 4XXX SAN PS-SC4XXX-PD 1 0.00T
6Gb Mini-SAS to Mini-SAS Cable, 2M, Qty2, CUS PA-CBL-SAS-2M-DSP 1 0.00T
Copilot Support for SC4020 - 5 years Dell-Copilot -Support 1 0.00T
VA Software Support for SC4020 - 5 years Dell-VA Software Support 1 0.00T

KENNEWICK LOCATION SAN CONFIGURATION:
Dell SC4020 10Gb iSCSI - 4ports (Single drives) CT-SC4020-BASE-ISCSI 1 60,313.76T
6TB, SAS, 12GB, 7K HDD DS-SAS12-35-6000X7K-D 12 0.00T
480GB, SAS 12Gb, SSD, Mainstream RI, 2.5 DS-SAS-25-480SSDRI-M-Y 12 0.00T
Enclosure Blank, SAS, Drive Bay Blanks, 2.5" EN-BLNK-SAS6-25-Y 12 0.00T
Compellent SC200 Enclosure, 3.5" 12-Bay EN-SC200-1235 1 0.00T
6Gb Mini-SAS to Mini-SAS Cable, 2M, Qty 2 PA-CBL-SAS-2M-D 1 0.00T
C13-C14, PDU, 12AMP, 6.5 FT (2m), Power Cord, Qty2 PA-PC-2M-D 1 0.00T
C13-C14, PDU, 12AMP, 6.5 FT (2m), Power cord, Qty2 PA-PC-2M-Y 1 0.00T
Ready Rails II Static Rails for 4-post Racks PA-RK-RR2-D 1 0.00T
SW, Storage Center OS Core Base License SW-CORE-BASE48 1 0.00T
SW, Storage Performance Bundle Base License SW-PERF-BASE48 1 0.00T

Page 1



Quote
Date

7/26/2016

Quote #

7425

Name / Address

Benton County Information Technology
620 Market St.
Prosser, WA 98350-1300

Thornburg Computer Services, LLC
P.O. Box 11455
Olympia, WA  98508-1455

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.6%)

DES Contract No.
SC-05815-003

Quotes are good for 30 days

Description MPN Qty Total

SW, Remote Data Protection Bundle Base License SW-RDP-BASE48 1 0.00T
ProDeploy Dell Storage SC Disk Series 200/220 2U Exp Enclosure PS-SC2XX2U-PD 1 0.00T
ProDeploy Dell Storage SC Series 4XXX SAN PS-SC4XXX-PD 1 0.00T
6Gb Mini-SAS to Mini-SAS Cable, 2M, Qty2, CUS PA-CBL-SAS-2M-DSP 1 0.00T
Copilot Support for SC4020 - 5 years Dell-Copilot -Support 1 0.00T
VA Software Support for SC4020 - 5 years Dell-VA Software Support 1 0.00T
Networking, Cable, SFP+ to SFP+, 10GbE, Copper Twinax Direct Attach Cable, 5
Meter,CusKit

470-AAVG 8 0.00T

Page 2

$130,434.59

$120,105.52

$10,329.07



Dated this day of , 

Attest:

cc: Dept., Auditor Prepared by: J. Bowe

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.

Clerk of the Board

RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN FEE

FOR SERVICE FUND NUMBER 0115101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER 173

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that funds

shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto .

Chairman of the Board

Member

WEH
Text Box
f. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 173



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:

TRANSFER FROM:  Dept TRANSFER TO:  Dept 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT

(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)

173.527.400 4103 Professional Services $15,000 173.527.400 1911 Temporary Help $15,000

TOTAL $15,000 TOTAL $15,000

Explanation:  

Prepared by: Jennifer Bowe Date:  15-Aug-2016

Approved q Denied q Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

Line item transfer necessary to cover costs of temporary help originally budgeted under professioal services.

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

Juvenile Center 173

Fee for Service 0115101



WEH
Text Box
g. Public Defense Services Agreement w/M Trombley for Juvenile Court















































Dated this day of , 

Attest:

cc: Dept., Auditor C. McKenzie

RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN 

CURRENT EXPENSE FUND NUMBER 0000-101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER 126.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that 

funds shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

Clerk of the Board

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.

WEH
Text Box
h. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 126



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:

TRANSFER FROM:  TRANSFER TO: 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT

(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)

576-800 3117 Chemicals $4,860 576-800 2103 Medical Insurance $13,115

576-800 3133 Building Maintenance $1,000 576-800 2104 Retirement $1,745

576-800 4894 ER&R Repair & Maint. $9,000

TOTAL $14,860 TOTAL $14,860

Explanation:

Prepared by: Cami McKenzie Date:  19-Aug-2016

Approved q Denied q Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

2015-2016 Budget.  To cover shortages in benefits due to changing from Bargaining to Non-Bargaining and increase in rates not budgeted.  

Parks

Current Expense

126

0000-101



WEH
Text Box
i. Establishing an Engineering Technician I Classification Description & Salary Grade









WEH
Text Box
j. Award of Kennewick Annex Parking Lot Grading to D & D Tri-Rivers Excavating, Inc.

















WEH
Text Box
k. Purchase of 60 Tons of HF-150 Oil from Idaho Asphalt Supply, Inc.













Original: Road Department        M. Rasmussen 
Copy:  Auditor          R. Sparks  
 
 

RESOLUTION 

 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY 

WASHINGTON: 

 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE UPDATED BENTON COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

 

WHEREAS, a new classification, Engineering Technician 1, was created, and 

 

WHEREAS, an existing position of Engineering Technician 2 is currently vacant and should be 
replaced by the Engineering Technician 1, and 

 

WHEREAS, the County Engineer has determined that the Engineering Technician 1 is a 
necessary position and should be added to the Road Department Organizational Chart, and 
 

WHEREAS, a revised organizational chart has been prepared reflecting these changes; NOW 

THEREFORE, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the revised Road Department Organizational Chart, attached, be hereby 
approved; and, 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the position of Engineering Technician 1 (Grade 11) be 
created; and, 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the vacant position of Engineering Technician 2 (Grade 13) 
be eliminated; and, 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Benton County Commissioners retains the right 
to modify or repeal this determination at their discretion and without prior notification; and, 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution is not intended nor shall be interpreted as 
limiting or compromising the County’s “at will” employer status; and, 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that at the recommendation of the County Engineer the County 
Administrator has the authority to move employees who possess a Professional Engineers 
License (P.E.) up to two (2) grades higher than the established grade for their position. 
 
 
Dated this 30th day of August 2016. 

Chairman of the Board 

Chairman Pro-Tem 

Member 
Constituting the Board of County 

Commissioners of Benton County, 
Washington 

Clerk of the Board 

Attest: 

WEH
Text Box
l. Updated Road Department Organization Chart





WEH
Text Box
m. Purchase of Hazardous Waste Disposal Services From Clean Harbors Environmental Services











 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 8-30-16 

Subject:             RICOH Contract 

Prepared by:       E. Osborne 

Reviewed by: J. Delvin & 

R.Hay 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract __X___ 

Pass Resolution  __X___  

Pass Ordinance  _____  

Pass Motion  _____  

Other   _____ 

 

Consent Agenda            
__X___  

Public Hearing            _____  

1st Discussion            _____ 

2nd Discussion            _____ 

Other             _____  
  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Benton County Clerk’s Office lease with Pacific Office Automation is about to expire. A new contract with 
RICOH is proposed as the contract price for a sixty (60) month lease commencing upon delivery and 
installation for the needed equipment for our Juvenile Office is $42.74 per month. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY 

 
A new contract is necessary 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
We request that a resolution be signed authorizing the Chairman of the Board to sign the contract. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
This is a cost savings from the previous contract.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WEH
Text Box
Copier Lease Agreement w/Ricoh ~ J Delvin



 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE LEASE AGREEMENT FOR ONE (1) COPIER FROM RICOH FOR THE 
BENTON COUNTY CLERK;  
 
WHEREAS, the current lease is about to expire and the Benton County Clerk would like to enter into a sixty (60) 
month contract with Ricoh to lease one (1) copier for our Juvenile Office; and    
 
WHEREAS, attached hereto is the purchase order and a copy of the State Contract #05214 and its exhibits; these 
outline the fees to be charged to the Benton County Clerk for the lease of one (1) Ricoh copier; and 
 
WHEREAS, the monthly maintenance and lease agreement amounts and per copy charges will be as follows: 
 
 Juvenile Office – One (1) Ricoh Copier MP 2554 
 $42.74 per month - .0080 per black/white copy   
 
NOW, THEREFORE,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Benton County Commissioners, is hereby authorized to sign the lease 
agreement between the Benton County Clerk and Ricoh for a sixty (60) month lease for one (1) copier.     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  
 
 
 

       
Chairman of the Board  

 
       

Member 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
Member 

 
Attest: ___________________________________  Constituting the Board of County Commissioners 

 Clerk of the Board        of Benton County, Washington 
 
 
 
 
cc: Josie Delvin, Benton Co. Clerk, Prosecutor             



 

LEASE AGREEMENT 
BENTON COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE 
 
 
VENDOR:    Ricoh USA 
VENDOR CODE:    773319 
VENDOR CONTACT:      Cindy Graffee 
VENDOR CONTACT PHONE:   (208) 816-0716 
VENDOR ADDRESS:                   PO Box 650073, Dallas, TX 75265-0073 
 
TYPE OF LEASE:   60 month FMV copier lease per NASPO Value Point Contract # 3091 & State of WA 
                                                                                 Contract # 50214 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE:  Upon Delivery and Installation 
                                                                                                                                                                                          
Description:   Term:  Monthly Price:  Total Lease Amount: 
    
Ricoh MP2554     60 Months       $ 42.74     $ 2,564.40 
Includes: 
Cabinet Type F 
ESP XG PCS-15D Surge Protector 
Network Scan Connect 
Delivery Installation Training 
20% Promotional Discount Benton County 
Service: billed monthly by usage only to include all service, parts, labor, drums and toner. 
Fixed for a period of 60 months 
B&W charge per page $0.0080 
  
Excludes:  Sales Tax 
 
 

 
 
Signed: 
 
__________________________________ 
Shon Small, Chairman 
Benton County Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________________ 
Date 



 

2140 Wine Country Rd. Prosser, WA 99350  www.prosser.org  info@prosser.org  509 786-3600  

 

August 18, 2016 
 
 
Benton County Commissioners 
PO Box 190 
Prosser, WA   99350 
 
Dear Commissioners 
 
It is with gratitude that we thank Benton County for their support of $10,000 annually for the past 12 
years. Thank you! This letter is to request an increase in the Prosser EDA contract to total $30,000.  
The requested amount is important on two fronts.  First, it holds accountable the public support to 
Prosser EDA in equal terms:  City of Prosser - $30,000,  Port of Benton - $30,000 and the current 
Benton County request of $30,000.  Secondly, while the work plan is a 10-15 year projection, much 
more could be accomplished at a faster pace should there be adequate resources budgeted.  For 
example, as per the work plan, Prosser EDA is again leading the charge, this time for phase II 
directional signage for 8 follow-thru signs.   Working with the city and signage committee, current efforts 
are underway for a large monument sign at Exit 80 to be included in phase II.  Another example is 
working with Adam Fyall for a long term solution for maintenance at Horse Heaven Vista. We can assist 
in finding local contractors that meet county requirements, thereby eliminating county employee time. 
And, another is Prosser EDA’s Special Project Committee working on the ultimate goal to reduce local 
dollars spent outside Benton County (majority spent at Safeway, Grandview) and obtain a higher level 
of service with food safety a top priority.   
 
Prosser EDA needs Benton County’s help and increased support.  By matching the City and Port of 
Benton, Prosser EDA would be able to budget to accommodate the western Benton County growth the 
area is experiencing.  The city is seeing its highest new construction values in its history (2015 at $24 
million).  Prosser EDA needs to be equipped to further economic development by bringing in business 
and creating jobs on a larger scale than ever before.  There are a number of new businesses that have 
built or projecting to be built in the very near future.  The city is preparing to expand Exit 80 south and 
north of I-82 (currently in the County).  This will require an increase in marketing and recruitment efforts 
we cannot currently afford.  Reviewing the attached work plan, you will agree many more projects could 
be accomplished with additional County resources. 
 
Will you please consider increasing financial support to Prosser EDA beginning in 2017? 
 
 
Sincerely 
 
Deb Heintz 

 
Deb Heintz 
Executive Director 
 

WEH
Text Box
Prosser Economic Development Quarterly Update ~ D Heintz



1 

 

 

 

Prosser Economic Development Association 

10 –Year Strategic Business Plan 2015-2025 

Mission: 

Prosser Economic Development Association (Prosser EDA) creates and promotes a sustainable community by leading 
projects to create economic growth for our citizens.   

 

Vision Statement: 

Prosser, Washington is a center of excellence for agriculture and agri-tourism industries, providing a wealth of educational and 
experiential opportunities as well as a solid foundation for industry research, development, and production. These factors 
synergistically work together to create supportive environments for public endeavors and private business, which carry the 
success of the Prosser Brand through generations.  

 

 
Core Goal Statement:  

 
By leading projects within the community, Prosser EDA builds an environment that generates, facilitates and sustains 
economic development by utilizing the quality and integrity of its people, products and processes. 
 
 
 
              Board Adoption: 11-03-11 

              Update:   11-21-13 

              Update:   01-08-15 

 
 



2 

 

 

Key Strategies –  

Strategy 1:  Promote Prosser  
 
 Collaborate with businesses and organizations to understand resources available to assist their efforts 

 

Strategy 2:  Increase available development land, utility infrastructure, transportation access to meet long-range goals 

 Residential Properties – facilitate the development through Prosser EDA Housing Committee 
o Water 
o Land 
o Sewer 
o Transportation 

 
 Commercial Industrial Land – increase availability 

o Land – City spray field 
o Water - available, affordable for industry 
o Sewer – capacity to meet future demand 
o Natural Gas – available north of I-82  
o Urban Growth Boundary Review 
o Transportation Access 

 
 Utility infrastructure 

o Water, Sewer extended across I-82 
o Assist in water rights acquisition through Prosser EDA Water Committee 
o Broadband expansion 

 
 Transportation access 

o Exit #80 
o Frontage Road 
o Exit #81 – defer for future discussion 



3 

 

 

 

Strategy 3:  Initiate business retention, expansion and recruitment around focused primary and support industries.  

 Identify the sectors through the FABREO Study 
o Food and Agriculture 

Specialty Products 
Food Processing 
Agricultural Production Industries up/down Value Chain 
Biotechnology 
 

o Machinery Manufacturing 
o Training 

Bring audiences together for communication & education amongst like-industries 
o Transportation/Warehouse & Distribution  
o Energy 

Bioproducts and Processes 
Alternative options 
Educational component 
Continue to collaborate 
Expand fiber-optics within service area 

 
 Agricultural Education /Research & Development 

o Wine, Culinary Arts and Wine/Food Tourism 
 

 Participate in Tridec & Port of Benton Initiatives that focus on Prosser needs 
o Opportunities for Non-Manufacturing Businesses 
o Incubator & Retail Spaces 
o  “Made in Washington” concept 
o Expand food processing presence 

 



4 

 

 

 
Strategy 4:  Strengthen Prosser EDA Organization 

 Membership recruitment, engagement 
 Partnership / Advocacy with partners 
 Business Services Offerings 
 Website/Online Public Interface 
 Grant Writer Program opportunities 

  



5 

 

 

Initiatives:  
Plans 

Lead Org. / 
Committee 

2015 Results 2018 Results 2025 Results 

  
Measurement Measurement Measurement 

1.0 Foster 
initiatives 

that 
promote 
Prosser 

 

Executive 
Director 

 
Continue to Engage Stakeholders: 
(HDPA, Chamber, Port of Benton, 
School District,  Hospital Dist, PEDA, 
County) 
 

Collaborate with business and 
organizations to understand 
resources available to assist their 
efforts 

Established Brand - universally 
proclaimed and embraced. 
 

     

Initiatives:  
Plans 

Lead Org. / 
Committee 

2015 Results 2018 Results 2025 Results 

  
Measurement Measurement Measurement 

 
2.0  Increase available development land, utility infrastructure, transportation access to meet long-range goals 

 

2.1  Residential 
Properties 

Housing 
Committee 

Facilitate development: 
 Water 
 Land 
 Sewer 
 Transportation 

 Work with City on Planned 
Unit Development for 
residential area 

 City annexation & zoning 
review for additional 
residential housing 

 Update, land inventory                                                            
12/31/2018 

 Review Urban Growth 
Boundaries 

 Review City & County Comp 
Plans 

2.2  Commercial 
Industrial Land  

Increase availability: 
 Land – city spray field 
 Water – available, 

affordable for industry 
 Sewer – capacity to meet 

future demand 
 Natural Gas – available 

north of I-82 
 Urban Growth Boundary 

Review 
 Transportation Access 

 EDA Technical Assistance 
Study Grant opportunity 

 Review future projects by 
priority to develop a check-
off list re: restrictions, 
conservation methods, 
pretreatment conditions, etc 

Analyze neighboring cities’ rates – is 
Prosser competitive? 
 



6 

 

 

2.3  Utility 
Infrastructure 

Water 
Committee 

 Water and sewer extended 
across I-82 

 Assist in water rights 
acquisition  

 Broadband expansion 

 Land Uses 
 Create site plan 

 
 
 
 

2.4  
Transportation 

Access 
 

Project 
Specific 

Committee, 
City, County, 

WSDOT, 
Property 
Owners 

 Exit 80 
 Frontage Road 
 Exit 81 – defer for future 

discussion 
 

 Proposed design presented 
 Funding options 
 Create timeline for 

completion 

Implementation 

     

Initiatives:  
Plans 

Lead Org. / 
Committee 

2015 Results 2018 Results 2025 Results 

  Measurement Measurement Measurement 

3.0 Initiate business retention, expansion and recruitment around focused primary and support industries 

3.1  Identify 
sectors through 
the FABREO 

study 
 

Business 
Recruitment 
& Expansion 
Committee, 
Team Tridec 

 Share results of recruitment 
success 

 Review sectors, update  
emerging retail industries 

 Participate in FABREO 
event to recruit 
food/beverage industry 

 Review sectors & update to 
include emerging ag 
industries 

 Continue recruitment 
 FABREO results shared 

 Continue recruitment 

3.1.1  Food and 
Agriculture 

 

Business 
Recruitment 
& Expansion 
Committee, 

Tridec & 
Local Ag 
Leaders 

 Specialty products 
 Food processing 
 Agricultural Production 

Industries up/down Value 
Chain 

 Biotechnology 

 Research & identify criteria 
needed for site acquisition, 
infrastructure, raw materials, 
etc. 
 
 

 



7 

 

 

3.1.2  Machinery 
Manufacturing 

 
 

 Discussions with equipment 
distributors & vendors to 
explore machinery needs 
within food/beverage 
industry. 

 Recognize equipment 
needs within food/beverage 
that could be produced 
locally. 

 Identify equipment to food/ 
beverage companies for 
support. 

 Begin recruitment efforts   

 

3.1.3  Training 
  

Bring audiences together for 
communication & education 
amongst like-industries 

Partner with other organizations to 
offer specialized training/education in 
food/beverage processing sectors 

 

3.1.4  
Transportation / 

Warehouse 
Distribution 

 

 
Research regional 
transportation/warehouse 
distribution functions and needs. 

What are the recruitment incentives 
to bring warehousing to area. 

 Identify applicable properties / 
buildings 

 Begin recruitment efforts 
 

3.1.5  Energy 
  

 Partner with Tridec to 
classify sectors of energy 
that will benefit this area  

 Bioproducts and processes 
 Alternative options 
 Educational component 
 Continue to collaborate 

 

3.2  Agricultural 
Education / 

Research and 
Development 

Business 
Recruitment 
& Expansion 
Committee, 

Food 
Processing  
Partners, 

CBC, YVCC, 
WSU, CWU 

 Benchmark job creation 
 Erosion of federal funding 

for research? 
 Request letters of support, 

visit stakeholders to garner 
support 

 Bond support and push to 
provide higher education 
options 

. 
 

 Invitation to 
federal/state/county 
dignitaries to visit location 

 Determine site and funding 
sources for branch campus 

Completed – operational with XXX 
students utilizing facility/resources 

3.2.1  Wine, 
Culinary Arts & 

Wine / Food 
Tourism 

Tourism, 
Chamber of 
Commerce, 
Clore Center 

Identify resources available to assist 
their efforts 

Identify resources available to assist 
their efforts 

Identify resources available to assist 
their efforts 



8 

 

 

3.3  Participate 
in Tridec & Port 

of Benton 
Initiatives that 

focus on Prosser 
needs 

 

 

 Opportunities for non-
manufacturing businesses 

 Incubator & Retail spaces 
 “Made in Washington” 

concept 
 Expand food processing 

presence 

Recruitment efforts with POB & 
Business Recruitment 
Committee 

Recruitment efforts with POB & 
Business Recruitment Committee 

     

Initiatives:  
Plans 

Lead Org. / 
Committee 

2015 Results 2018 Results 2025 Results 

  
Measurement Measurement Measurement 

 
4.0  Strengthen Prosser EDA Organization 

 

4.1  Membership 
recruitment, 
engagement 

Organization 
Committee 

 Annual visits 
 Identify new members 
 Recruit committee 

members 
 Public invitation to Annual 

Meeting 

 Annual visits 
 Identify new members 
 Recruit committee members 
 Public invitation to Annual 

Meeting 

 Annual visits 
 Identify new members 
 Recruit committee members 
 Public invitation to Annual 

Meeting 

4.2  Partnership 
/ Advocacy with 

partners 

Organization 
Committee 

Partners endorse Strategic Plan 
and/or take lead role on elements of 
Strategic Plan 

 Quarterly reporting to 
partners 

 Informal visits with members 

 Quarterly reporting to 
partners 

 Informal visits with members 

4.3  Site 
Selection 

Chamber of 
Commerce, 
HDPA, City 
of Prosser 

 List offerings by entity 
 Update Promote available offerings  

4.4  Website / 
Online Public 

Interface 

Organization 
Committee 

 Website update 
 Postings to social media 

 Website update 
 Postings to social media 

 Website update 
 Postings to social media 



9 

 

 

4.5  Grant Writer 
Program 

Opportunities 
(private & public 
grants, awarded 
competitively to 

benefit the 
community) 

 

 Promote 
 Maintain .50FTE Funding 
 Utilize success to grow 

partners 

 Promote 
 Maintain .50FTE Funding 
 Utilize success to grow 

partners 

 Promote 
 Maintain .50FTE Funding 
 Utilize success to grow 

partners 

 

 



Planning Department Update
AUGUST 2016

WEH
Text Box
Planning Department Update ~ M Shuttleworth



Planning Department Update
 Permit Activities 

 2016 Planning Department Projects



Permit Activities

15
21

17
13

46
1

6 4
76 6

9 7
43

0

24

7
4

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s

Year

Department Approval

B.O.A./HE Approval

P.C./BOCC Approval

BOCC Approval

Ordinances



2016 Planning Department Projects
 Comprehensive Plan Update - Open Houses

 County Wide Planning Polices Process

 UGA Updates – Part of 2017 update

 Voluntary Stewardship Program

 Permit Application and Process Review



QUESTIONS?



WEH
Text Box
Six-Year Road Plan Preliminary Prospectus ~ M Rasmussen








